W. WILLIAM GRAHAN, JR., INC,

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

100 NORTH RODNEY PARHAM RD. - SUITE 28
LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 72205

(501) 227-0078

July 1, 2011

City of Jonesbhoro

Att: Mr. Craig Light

515 West Washington Avenue
Jonesboro, Ar 72401

W. WILLIAM GRAHAM, JR., P.E. (1925-2001)

ROBERT B. GRAHAM, P.E.

CODY C. RANKIN, P.E.

Ref:  Bids Received on June 29, 2011 for Industrial Park Rail Spur Expansion

Dear Mr. Light,

Our firm has reviewed the above referenced bids and recommends that the city award the contracts

as follows:

Section | - Garry Meadows Construction, Inc.

Section Il — Trac-Work, Inc.

There were two mistakes made by the contractors. There was a $1.00 math error done by Shelby
Railroad Service and a $60.00 math error by Trac-Work Inc. The math errors did not affect the two low bids

as read out at the bid letting.

Let me know if our firm can do anything else towards issuing the Notices of Awards.

Very Yours,

2L

Robert B. Graham





